

## Claudia Gutiérrez

Associate since 2018

Phone: +52 (55) 5201-7400

Mail: [cpgutierrez@macf.com.mx](mailto:cpgutierrez@macf.com.mx)

### Overview

## Claudia Gutiérrez

### Associate since 2018

Her practice is focused in trademarks, patents, personal data protection, information technologies and regulatory matters. Claudia has broad experience in Intellectual Property litigation, as well as domain name arbitrations. Throughout her professional career, she has been responsible for planning complex legal strategies for national and international companies regarding the registration, enforcement and conservation of all types of Intellectual Property rights.

### Education

- Data Privacy Diplomat, Escuela Libre de Derecho, 2018
- Intellectual Property Diplomat, Instituto Tecnológico Autónomo de México, 2018
- Diplomado en Derecho Regulatorio. Escuela Libre de Derecho, 2016
- Law Degree, honors, Escuela Libre de Derecho, 2012

### Languages

- Spanish
- English

### Experience

- Associate, Sánchez Devanny Eseverri, 2017 - 2019
- Associate, Müggenburg, Gorches y Peñalosa, 2014 - 2017
- Associate, Alegría, Martínez & Fernández Wong, 2013 - 2014

### Practice Areas

Intellectual Property

#### Address:

Javier Barros Sierra 540, 4th floor, Park Plaza I - Santa Fe, 01210, Mexico  
City, Mexico

Phone: +52 (55) 5201-7400

#### Social Media:

